Public Service Commission

“M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 2, 1997

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Roseanne Gervasi, Division of Legal Services ( B @/
Cecilia Galloway, Division of Water and W:stcwalcQX e

RE: Docket No. 960451-WS, Application for rate increase by United Water Florida Inc
in Duval, Nassau and St. Johns Counties

On October 30, 1997, the utility filed notice of its administrative appeal of Final Order
No. PSC-97-0618-FOF-WS and Order No. PSC-97-1146-FOF-WS 1o 1st DCA. On November
21, 1997, the Commission received a copy of Ist DCA’s order granting dismissal of the utility's
administrative appeal.

The utility has complied with all requirements pursuant to Order No. PSC 97-1 146-FOF
WS, issued September 30, 1997, Staff has reviewed and approved the utility’s tariff sheets and
customer notice. No further action is necessary. Therefore, since the utility has voluntarily
dismissed its appeal complied with all requirements of the order, the above-referenced
docket should ini i
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